
 
 

INFORMATION MEMO 
 

 
FAMILY INVESTMENT  
ADMINISTRATION 

 
Effective Date:   September 1, 2001 

 
Issuance Date:  September 20, 2001 

 
Control Number:  #02-19 

 
 

TO:  DIRECTORS, LOCAL DEPARTMENTS OF SOCIAL SERVICES 
DEPUTY/ASSISTANT DIRECTORS FOR FAMILY INVESTMENT 
FAMILY INVESTMENT SUPERVISORS & CASE MANAGERS 
MCHP SUPERVISORS, LOCAL HEALTH DEPARTMENTS 
 

FROM: CHARLES HENRY, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, FIA 
 

RE:  NEW OUT-OF-HOME SERVICES OFFICE 
 
PROGRAMS AFFECTED:  ALL PROGRAMS 
 
ORIGINATING OFFICE:  OFFICE OF POLICY, RESEARCH, AND SYSTEMS   
            
 
Summary 
 
Effective September 1, 2001, the Foster Care and Subsidized Adoption Medical Assistance 
caseload for Prince George’s County will be located in District Office #163, formerly the Rise 
Office.  The new name and address of this office is: 
 
Out-of-Home Services 
925 Brightseat Road 
Landover, MD 20785 
 
Please inform your staff of this District Office change.  Please direct inquiries concerning this 
change to David Holland at (410) 238-1295 or call Berhane Woldu at the Out-of-Home Services 
Office directly at (301) 909-2387.  Thank you. 
 
cc: FIA Management 

DHMH Management Staff 
Constituent Services 
DHR Help Desk 
RESI   
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